



6500 West Cortland Street • Chicago, Illinois 60707 • 773-889-8870 • Fax: 773-794-1930

Date: November 17, 2016

Timco Engineering, Inc.
849 N.W. State Road 45
P.O. Box 370
Newberry, FL 32669

SUBJECT: Class 2 Permissive Change Request for Certification of FCC ID: BBO2016D,
Model number iRAD

To Whom It May Concern:

We are requesting a Class 2 Permissive Change for this iRAD model FCC ID: BBO2016D
because:

- Replacement of a part that is going End-of-Life (NE3210S01@RENESAS)
- Redesign to improve production yield rates

This change involves a revised LNA PCB within the microwave horn section of the unit.
The details are outlined in Comparison of ST-M2 and ST-M2I(2016-09-02).pdf.

Regards,

Chris deWaal 11-17-2016

Chris deWaal
Sr. Project Engineer
Cobra Electronics Corporation